
SILVERTON FIRE DISTRICT 
AGENDA 

 
AGENDA CLOSES AT 4:00 P.M., MONDAY, PRECEDING SCHEDULED MEETING. 

REGULAR BOARD MEETING, January 9, 2024 at 7:00 P.M. 
Silverton Station # 8 

 
Join Zoom Meeting:  
https://us02web.zoom.us/j/81308440282?pwd=RjhORGZERzVKaEtlMWRPSlowRExqQT09 
 
Meeting ID: 813 0844 0282 
Passcode: 315674 
Dial in: 1(253) 215-8782 US (Tacoma) 

 
I. ROLL CALL: 

Les Von Flue, President    Ryan Bielenberg, Director 
Stacy Palmer, Vice-President                Dixon Bledsoe, Director  
Rob Mengucci, Secretary-Treasurer 

 
II. CALL MEETING TO ORDER: 

 
III. PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE: 

 
IV. APPROVAL OF MINUTES OF:  

a) Regular Board Meeting of December 12, 2023 
 

V. OPEN FORUM 
 

VI. OLD BUSINESS: 
a) Adopt Policy 201: Personnel  
b) Adopt Policy 301: Fixed Asset & Inventory Control  
c) Bank Authorizations 

 
VII. FINANCE OFFICER’S REPORT: 

a) Check Summary 
b) Departmental Expense Report 
c) Bank Account Balance Comparison 

 
VIII. CHIEF’S REPORT: 

a) Monthly Report 
b) General Liability and Property Insurance Renewal 

 
IX. NEW BUSINESS: 

a)  
 

X. ITEMS PENDING: 
a) Work Session Agenda (February) 
b) SDAO Conference (February 9-11th) 
 

XI. ADJOURNMENT:  



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

THIS PAGE INTENTIONALLY BLANK 



 

1 
 

SILVERTON FIRE DISTRICT 

MINUTES 
 

DRAFTED FOR APPROVAL, SUBJECT TO CHANGE AND OR CORRECTION 
 

 REGULAR BOARD MEETING      7:00 P.M. December 12, 2023 

 Silverton Fire District Station #1 (Silverton) 
 
 
I. ROLL CALL: 
  
 Les Von Flue, President     Dixon Bledsoe, Director  
 Stacy Palmer, Vice President      Ryan Bielenberg, Director  
 Robert Mengucci, Secretary-Treasurer (via Zoom) 
 
 ABSENT:  
  
 All Directors present.  
  
 IN ATTENDANCE: 
  

Chief Miles, Office Administrator (OA) Cantu, FF/EMT Miller, Lt. Training & Volunteer Coordinator 
Brown, FF Peterson, FF/EMT Hughes, AC Veit, BC Terhaar,  

 
II. CALL MEETING TO ORDER: 
 

President Von Flue called the meeting to order at 7:00 p.m. and led the group in the pledge of 
allegiance.  

 
III. PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE 
 

 
VI.  APPROVAL OF MINUTES:   

 
a) Regular Board Meeting Minutes 

Director Bledsoe made a motion to approve the minutes of the November 14, 2023 board 
meeting. Vice President Palmer seconded the motion. The motion carried unanimously. 
 
(President Von Flue: Aye, Vice President Palmer: Aye, Secretary-Treasurer Mengucci: Aye, 
Director Bledsoe: Aye, Director Bielenberg: Aye) 

 
VII. OPEN FORUM: 
 
 Chief Miles reported that the toy and food drive generated just under 7000lbs of food that was 

delivered to SACA on December 4, 2023. Toys were delivered December 10th to the Zenith 
Women’s Group for the Tree of Giving. Chief Miles expressed his appreciation for all the time and 
coordination by volunteers and the cub scouts to make the drive successful.  

 
VIII. OLD BUSINESS: 
 

a)  Review Changes Policy 201: Personnel 
President Von Flue stated that policies were still out for review and would be approved at the 
January board meeting.  



 

2 
 

  
b) Review Changes Policy 301: Fixed Asset & Inventory Control 

President Von Flue stated that policies were still out for review and would be approved at the 
January board meeting.  
 

c) Bank Authorization Letter 
President Von Flue was notified by Umpqua Bank that all seven bank signers are owners of 
the District’s checking and money market account and felt that the Board should have further 
discussion on whether those permissions should remain the same or if certain permissions 
should be restricted. OA Cantu clarified that per Umpqua Bank all signers would continue to 
have the ability to open & close accounts and open safety deposit boxes, however deposits 
and withdrawals could be restricted. OA Cantu continued that those restrictions would have to 
be considered when allowing Directors to sign checks and clarified that Directors do not have 
access to the Districts LGIP account where the majority of the funds currently sit. Chief Miles 
stated that online banking can notify the District when a withdrawal is initiated.  President Von 
Flue encourage the Board to take some time and consider what, if any, restrictions need to be 
considered.  The Board requested that staff survey other agencies as to what they allow and 
report at the next board meeting.  
 

IX. FINANCE OFFICER’S REPORT: 
 

a) Check Summary 
b) Departmental Expense Report  
c) Bank Account Balance Comparison 

 
Vice President Palmer made motion to approve the finance officer’s report as presented. 
Director Bielenberg seconded. The motion carried unanimously.  
 
(President Von Flue: Aye, Vice President Palmer: Aye, Secretary-Treasurer Mengucci: Aye, 
Director Bledsoe: Aye, Director Bielenberg: Aye) 
 

X. CHIEF’S REPORT 
  

a) Monthly Report 
Chief Miles reviewed the monthly Chief’s Report with the Board. Lt. Brown shared that the 
2024 Academy would begin on January 5th with 11 combat firefighters and 3 support service 
recruits from Silverton, 4 recruits from Mt. Angel, 2 recruits from Monitor, 1 recruit from 
Drakes Crossing, and 3 recruits from Woodburn Fire. President Von Flue inquired about grant 
funding the District had applied for. Chief Miles responded that the District has been 
unsuccessful to date with Fire Act Grant submitted by AC Grambusch and a Safety Grant 
submitted by Lt. Veit. Lt. Veit shared that he applied for a SPIRE Grant and was still waiting 
for a determination on that.    
 

b) Christmas Dinner 
Chief Miles invited the Board to attend the Christmas Dinner on December 20th beginning at 
6:00pm.  
 

c) Toy & Food Drive 
Chief Miles reported that the toy and food drive generated just under 7000lbs of food that was 
delivered to SACA on December 4, 2023. Toys were delivered December 10th to the Zenith 
Women’s Group for the Tree of Giving. Chief Miles expressed his appreciation for all the time 
and coordination by volunteers and the boy scouts to make the drive successful. 
 

XI. NEW BUSINESS: 
 



 

3 
 

a) Review& Approve 2024-2025 Budget Calendar 
 Director Bledsoe made a motion to approve the 2024-2025 budget calendar.  Director 

Bielenberg seconded the motion.  The motion carried unanimously. 
 

(President Von Flue: Aye, Vice President Palmer: Aye, Secretary-Treasurer Mengucci: Aye, 
Director Bledsoe: Aye, Director Bielenberg: Aye) 
 

b) Review & Approve 2024-2025 Budget Committee 
The Board acknowledged the Budget Committee. 
 

c) Appoint 2024-2025 Budget Officer 
Vice President Palmer made a motion to appoint Chief Miles as the 2024-2025 budget officer 
for the Silverton Fire District. Director Bledsoe seconded the motion. The motion carried 
unanimously.  
 
(President Von Flue: Aye, Vice President Palmer: Aye, Secretary-Treasurer Mengucci: Aye, 
Director Bledsoe: Aye, Director Bielenberg: Aye) 
 

d) Schedule Work Session 
President Von Flue requested that the Board contact Chief Miles with specific agenda items 
prior to the work session. Vice President Palmer stated that she would send out the Chief’s 
evaluation at the beginning of January in order to have a summary discussion during the the 
work session. After discussion the Board agreed to schedule a work session in February, date 
to be determined once Director Bielenberg and Secretary-Treasurer Mengucci had an 
opportunity to review their shift schedule.  
 

e) SDAO Conference 
Chief Miles reviewed the conference brochure with the Board and stated that the rooms were 
already reserved. President Von Flue requested that Directors inform OA Cantu if they plan to 
attend by January.  
 

XII. ITEMS PENDING: 
  
 No discussion of pending items at this meeting. 
  
XIII. ADJOURNMENT:  
 
 With no further business to come before the Board, the meeting was adjourned at 7:38 p.m.  

 
 
 

Approved this _______ day of ___________________________, 2023. 
 
 

________________________________ 
 

President 
Minutes recorded and prepared by Candace Cantu 



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

THIS PAGE INTENTIONALLY BLANK 



















General Ledger
Expense vs Budget with Encumbrances

User: Candace

Printed:  1/5/2024 4:56:46 PM

Period  01 - 06

Fiscal Year 2024

Account NumbDescription Budget End Bal Available % Available
25-1-51001 PERSONNEL 740,524.00$     320,510.20$  420,013.80$     56.72%

25-1-51002 EXTRA PERSONNEL -$                  -$               -$                  0.00%

25-1-51003 WORKERS COMP COVERAGE 28,000.00$       8,597.22$      19,402.78$       69.30%

25-1-51004 SOCIAL SECURITY 72,000.00$       32,152.51$    39,847.49$       55.34%

25-1-51005 GROUP HEALTH INSURANCE 206,628.00$     80,746.22$    125,881.78$     60.92%

25-1-51006 GROUP LIFE INSURANCE 22,000.00$       10,177.54$    11,822.46$       53.74%

25-1-51007 PERS 267,466.00$     112,757.03$  154,708.97$     57.84%

25-1-51008 UNEMPLOYMENT INSURANCE 1,200.00$         31.01$           1,168.99$         97.42%

25-1-51009 OVERTIME 75,000.00$       48,676.59$    26,323.41$       35.10%

25-1-51010 VOLUNTEERS 85,000.00$       51,103.57$    33,896.43$       39.88%

25-1-51012 MEDICAL SAVINGS PLAN 35,200.00$       8,200.00$      27,000.00$       76.70%

25-1-51013 DIRECTORS EXPENSES 500.00$            -$               500.00$            100.00%

PAYROLL RELATED EXP 1,533,518.00$  672,951.89$  860,566.11$     56.12%

25-1-61001 OFFICE SUPPLIES 3,500.00$         1,856.83$      1,643.17$         46.95%

25-1-61002 DUES AND SUBSCRIPTIONS 8,500.00$         4,787.00$      3,713.00$         43.68%

25-1-61003 CONTRACT SERVICES 28,000.00$       29,277.55$    (1,277.55)$        -4.56%

25-1-61004 TELEPHONE 20,000.00$       7,374.76$      12,625.24$       63.13%

25-1-61005 POSTAGE AND FREIGHT 2,500.00$         1,420.84$      1,079.16$         43.17%

25-1-61006 UTILITIES 42,000.00$       18,225.60$    23,774.40$       56.61%

25-1-61007 ELECTION EXPENSES 4,500.00$         7,174.39$      (2,674.39)$        -59.43%

25-1-61008 BUILDING MAINT./JANITORIAL 25,000.00$       10,363.81$    14,636.19$       58.54%

25-1-61009 LGIP  FEES 50.00$              0.15$             49.85$              99.70%

25-1-61011 ANNUAL AUDIT 9,500.00$         8,250.00$      1,250.00$         13.16%

25-1-61012 EMPLOYEE RECOGNITION 3,500.00$         990.43$         2,509.57$         71.70%

25-1-61013 RECRUITING EXPENSE 2,500.00$         1,119.62$      1,380.38$         55.22%

25-1-61014 TRAINING SUPPLIES 2,000.00$         251.48$         1,748.52$         87.43%

25-1-61015 TRAINING EXPENSE 75,000.00$       30,282.24$    44,717.76$       59.62%

25-1-61016 CONFERENCE EXPENSE 5,000.00$         1,225.00$      3,775.00$         75.50%

25-1-61017 SHOP EXPENSE 3,500.00$         396.05$         3,103.95$         88.68%

25-1-61018 EMS SUPPLIES 7,000.00$         2,437.92$      4,562.08$         65.17%

25-1-61019 INSURANCE 68,000.00$       -$               68,000.00$       100.00%

25-1-61020 CIVIL SERVICE 5,500.00$         2,630.16$      2,869.84$         52.18%

25-1-61021 TRAVEL EXPENSE 2,500.00$         1,246.99$      1,253.01$         50.12%

25-1-61022 EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCE 7,500.00$         7,662.53$      (162.53)$           -2.17%

25-1-61023 UNIFORM ALLOWANCE 10,000.00$       4,006.03$      5,993.97$         59.94%

25-1-61024 FUELS AND LUBRICANTS 40,000.00$       24,016.64$    15,983.36$       39.96%

25-1-61025 RURAL ADDRESSING 650.00$            164.10$         485.90$            74.75%

25-1-61026 RADIO MAINTENANCE 6,500.00$         3,753.05$      2,746.95$         42.26%

25-1-61027 COMPUTER MAINTENANCE 15,000.00$       189.95$         14,810.05$       98.73%

25-1-61031 LEGAL SERVICES 10,000.00$       702.00$         9,298.00$         92.98%

25-1-61032 FIREFIGHTING CHEMICALS 1,500.00$         -$               1,500.00$         100.00%

25-1-61033 APPLIANCES 2,500.00$         770.88$         1,729.12$         69.16%

25-1-61037 ADMINISTRATION SERVICES 35,000.00$       11,090.51$    23,909.49$       68.31%



Account NumbDescription Budget End Bal Available % Available
25-1-61042 SAFTEY/PROTECTIVE CLOTHING 6,500.00$         1,594.26$      4,905.74$         75.47%

25-1-61044 SMALL TOOLS AND EQUIPMENT 7,500.00$         1,150.04$      6,349.96$         84.67%

25-1-61045 HAZMAT SUPPLIES 500.00$            -$               500.00$            100.00%

25-1-61050 DISPATCH SERVICES 94,143.00$       54,916.47$    39,226.53$       41.67%

25-1-61055 MEDICAL MEMBERSHIPS -$                  -$               -$                  0.00%

25-1-61056 HEALTH AND WELFARE 14,000.00$       4,785.84$      9,214.16$         65.82%

25-1-61057 VEHICLE MAINTENANCE 40,000.00$       28,982.57$    11,017.43$       27.54%

25-1-61060 MAJOR FIRE LOSS EXPENSE 500.00$            258.52$         241.48$            48.30%

25-1-61063 GRANT EXPENDITURES 155,000.00$     2,337.75$      152,662.25$     98.49%

25-1-61064 EQUIPMENT TESTING 15,000.00$       8,716.00$      6,284.00$         41.89%

25-1-61065 SCBA MAINTENANCE 3,500.00$         1,163.90$      2,336.10$         66.75%

25-1-61066 INVESTIGATIONS 500.00$            -$               500.00$            100.00%

25-1-61070 CONFLAGRATION EXPENSES 1,500.00$         23.30$           1,476.70$         98.45%

25-1-61092 FIRE PREVENTION SUPPLIES 1,500.00$         934.06$         565.94$            37.73%

25-1-61093 FIRE PREVENTION 1,500.00$         443.40$         1,056.60$         70.44%

25-1-61094 HEALTH/MEDICAL 15,000.00$       2,970.00$      12,030.00$       80.20%

25-1-61095 PROTECTIVE EQUIP MAINT 4,000.00$         622.16$         3,377.84$         84.45%

MATL SUPP & EXP 807,343.00$     290,564.78$  516,778.22$     64.01%

25-1-71001 PROPERTY IMPROVEMENTS MAJOR 20,000.00$       -$               20,000.00$       100.00%

25-1-71002 PROTECTIVE EQUIPMENT 50,000.00$       14,141.61$    35,858.39$       71.72%

25-1-71003 MAJOR EQUIPMENT 10,000.00$       1,421.17$      8,578.83$         85.79%

25-1-71004 COMMUNICATION EQUIPMENT 8,500.00$         2,071.08$      6,428.92$         75.63%

25-1-71010 EQUIPMENT REPLACEMENT 5,000.00$         -$               5,000.00$         100.00%

25-1-71015 HOSE REPLACEMENT 6,500.00$         -$               6,500.00$         100.00%

25-1-71138 COMPUTER EXPENSE 15,000.00$       2,536.10$      12,463.90$       83.09%

25-1-71139 TRAINING EQUIPMENT 12,000.00$       837.98$         11,162.02$       93.02%

CAPITAL OUTLAY 127,000.00$     21,007.94$    105,992.06$     83.46%

25-1-90001 CONTINGENCIES 100,000.00$     -$               100,000.00$     100.00%

CONTINGENCY 100,000.00$     -$               100,000.00$     100.00%

25-5-92006 ENDING FUND BALANCE 725,000.00$     -$               725,000.00$     100.00%

UNAPPROPRIATED 725,000.00$     -$               725,000.00$     100.00%

25-1-91025 TRANSFER OUT (FUND 24) 14,000.00$       -$               14,000.00$       100.00%

25-1-91026 TRANSFER OUT (FUND 29) 100,000.00$     -$               100,000.00$     100.00%

25-1-91027 TRANSFER OUT (FUND 31) 45,000.00$       -$               45,000.00$       100.00%

TRANSFER OUT 159,000.00$     -$               159,000.00$     100.00%

25-1-93001 LEASE PRINCIPAL -$                  -$               -$                  0.00%

25-1-93002 LEASE INTEREST -$                  -$               -$                  0.00%

DEBT SERVICE -$                  -$               -$                  0.00%

Expense Total 3,451,861.00$  984,524.61$  2,467,336.39$  71.48%



BANK ACCOUNT BALANCE COMPARISON

October 31, 2022 October 31, 2023

Columbia Bank Checking 184,592.50$      Columbia Bank Checking 279,595.67$      
Columbia Bank MM 282,923.65$      Columbia Bank MM 270,068.27$      
Local Gov't Pool 1,592,719.81$   Local Gov't Pool 1,855,202.06$   
Sub Total 2,060,235.96$   Sub Total 2,404,866.00$   

November 30, 2022 November 30, 2023

Columbia Bank Checking 508,573.81$      Columbia Bank Checking 583,950.76$      
Columbia Bank MM 446,432.85$      Columbia Bank MM 270,357.75$      
Local Gov't Pool 2,645,562.85$   Local Gov't Pool 2,944,162.08$   
Sub Total 3,600,569.51$   Sub Total 3,798,470.59$   

December 31, 2022 December 31, 2023

Columbia Bank Checking 221,189.74$      Columbia Bank Checking 342,723.33$      
Columbia Bank MM 375,869.39$      Columbia Bank MM 363,906.23$      
Local Gov't Pool 2,751,149.63$   Local Gov't Pool 3,043,776.24$   
Sub Total 3,348,208.76$   Sub Total 3,750,405.80$   

OPERATING BUDGET AHEAD $402,197.04

$344,630.04OPERATING BUDGET AHEAD

OPERATING BUDGET AHEAD $197,901.08



Silverton Fire District 

Board of Directors Meeting 

Fire Chief Report 
 

Submitted by: Bill Miles, Fire Chief 

January 9, 2024 
Current Projects: 

• Continuing work with ESO tech support, verify past records archive, Assets/Inventory, hydrants, Properties, and Inspections, 

modules for configuration.  

• Continue training on ESO Insights reporting module. 

• Run End of the year reports in Firehouse and ESO RMS programs 

• Reviewed, consulted with OSFM and commented on fire code and water supply and access for a new residential dwelling 

over 3600 sq ft in Marion County and one in Clackamas County. 

• Review information from the City of Silverton preparing for three commercial project pre-application meetings for fire code 

considerations.  

Meetings/Activities: 

• North Chief’s Meeting 1st Tuesday of the Month. January 2- Aurora Fire District 

• EMAC Meeting-January 16th 

• Rotary meeting January 8, 2024 

• Meeting with Insurance agent regarding Property & Liability Insurance renewal- 

Trainings-Held/Attended: 

• Attend Weekly EMS & Fire training. 

• Annual CPR recertification Jan 3, 2024 

Other Activities/Topics of Interest: 

• Used 20 hours vacation and holiday time at the end of December 2023. 

• Continue work on draft of standard of cover document, integrate station location and response time analysis maps. 

Research area growth projections. 

• Still waiting to hear from City of Woodburn IT department about providing IT services for the Fire District. Waiting on a 

proposal and an IGA from the City of Woodburn.   

• Review job duties with staff and discussions about redistributing tasks. 

• Begin discussion with staff about schedule change and expanding early morning coverage 

Snapshot: 

During the month of December: 
 
3- Smoke detector installation/maintenance visits  
1-Smoke alarm consultation about where to install 
 
15,859 WEBSITE VISITS for month of December 
 
December 2023 Calls- 101    28 % decrease over last year 
December 2022 Calls- 140   
 
Calls YTD 2023 1,207 (Jan-Dec) .5 % decrease over 2022 
Calls YTD 2022 1,213 (Jan-Dec) 
 
 

 


